
 

 

 

Thomas D. Kavanaugh 
Thomas.kavanaugh@highmarkhealth.org 
 
 
 

March 20, 2023 
 
Via Electronic Filing 
 
Diana L. Sherman 
Deputy Insurance Commissioner 
Office of Corporate and Financial Regulation 
Pennsylvania Insurance Department 
1345 Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 
Re: Order No. ID-RC-13-06/Condition 14 
 
Dear Deputy Commissioner Sherman: 
 
Pursuant to Condition 14 of the above-captioned Order, Highmark Health is filing 
with the Department the attached non-confidential Allegheny Health Network 
Report for the period ending December 31, 2022.  I have copied Mr. Beaser and 
Mr. DeLacey with the filing. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Thomas D. Kavanaugh 
 
TDK/sk 
Attachment 
cc: Lawrence J. Beaser, Esquire (via email) 
 Patrick T. DeLacey (via email) 
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